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b7E -1

FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U) AUSA Concurrence to Close Case Date: 07/31/2017

From: SAN FRANCISCO

SF-CT4
Contact: b6 -2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSAl
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #: (Ui ig _11
BAMN - BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; b7§ :1 _2
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; !
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) AUSA Concurrence to Close Case
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:
1. (U) 1) AUSA concurrence to close case, 07/26/2017.
Details:
Oon 07/26/2017, Assistant United States Attorneyl hgreed b5 -1
that it was appropriate to close this case. | b6 -1, -6

| b7C -1, -6

A copy of[::::::::]email was attached as a digital 1A.

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-705



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U) AUSA Concurrence to Close Case
Re: | | 07/31/2017
L X 4

UNCLASSIFIED

2

Property-706



| b6 -1, -2, -6
b7C -1, -2, -6
From: | | b7E -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:18 AM
To: | |
Cc: | |
Subject: RE: Request to cIoseI |
H b5 -1
[ ] b6 -1, -2, -6
b7C -1, -2, -6
All is well here. | hope the same on your end.
Thanks,
----- Original Message-----
From{ | b6 -1, -2, -6
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:45 PM b7C -1, -2, -6
To b7E -1
Cc |
Subject: Request to cIoseI |
b5 -1
Hello b6 -1, -6
b7C -1, -6
Thank you very much for your time and thoughts. As always, your perspective is much appreciated. Hope you both are
doing well!
b6 -2
b7C -2

Special Agent, FBI

San Francisco / Oakland RA
CT4: Domestic Terrorism
(o

(c)

Property-707



FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U) CLOSING EC and Date: 08/04/2017 LoE -5
From: SAN FRANCISCO
SF-CT4
Contact: b6 -2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSAl
A/Asaq
a/uc| [
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #: (U) b6 -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; z;g '1 )
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; !
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) Request to close case, as all logical investigative
leads have been pursued.
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Details:
On June 26, 2016, counter-protesters appeared at a scheduled white
nationalist rally in Sacramento, California. Violence broke out
between the rally participants and the counter-protesters, and several
people were injured and hospitalized. b6 -1
b7C -1

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-708



UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U) CLOSING EC and
Re: 08/04/2017

| The California Highway

Patrol opened an investigation in order to evaluate any appropriate

state charges.

On October 20, 2016, Special RAgents opened a case in order to

evaluate whether any federal violations had occurred. RAgents conducted

logical investigative steps, to includg

IAdditionally, agents worked

closely with investigators at the CHP to evaluate the specific events
of the 06/26/2016 rally. San Francisco provided valuable assistance,
guidance, and information sharing to CHP investigators during this

case.

After several discussions with Assistant United States Attorneys

it was determined that |

On July 27, 2017, AUSA[::::::]agreed that it was appropriate to
close this case.

Therefore, it is respectfully requested that this case be closed

and San Francisco is claimind

|With the local law

enforcement agencies have reported that BAMNs activity has ceased

San Fransisco will submit a upon the

serialization of this document.

L 24

UNCLASSTIFIED

2

b7E -1

b7E -5

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6é -1

b7C
b7E

b6

-1
-4

-1,-6

b7C -1,-6

b5

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,

-1

b6 -6
b7C -6

-5

Property-709



FD-1036 (Rev. 10-16-2009)

UNCLASSIFIED//LEE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Import Form

rom rype:[ ]

08/11/20%7

Date:

b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
Title: (U//>E<) | b7E -3, -6
Approved By: A/SUPV’[::::::::]
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #:l | (U) b6 -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; E;g ‘i )
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; !
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: Ul |was validated byl |on 08/08/2017; NCIC Number:
on 08/08/2017.
b7E -3, -4, -6
L & 4

UNCLASSIFIED/Z;ESi

Property-710



b7E -1
FD-1036 (Rev. 10-16-2009)
UNCLASSIFIED/ /DEE 7
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Import Form
Form Type: FD-71A Date: 09/15/2017
Title:U (U//Bx | ot b3 -2
| |related to Anarchist Extremis B0 —2
Approved By: | | b6 -2
b7C -2
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #:l | (U)l bé -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; 2;; '1‘ )
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; !
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: U
b6 -1, -3
On June 30, 2016, |received a report of b7Cc -1, -3
| b7D -2
keported on or b3 -2
around June 28, 2016, she reviewed an nNumerous emalils regarding[::::::]
| | one particular
disturbing email was from Iwith the subject line
The email contained a letter drafted by b3 -2
b6 -1, -5
b7C -1, -5
According tol |they believe | bé -1, -5
b7Cc -1, -5

but did provide contact information from him. In addition,
they provided a list ofl |

UNCLASSIFIED//IES<_

Property-715



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED/ /DB
Title: U (U//Ds] | of b3 -2
| |related to Anarchist Extremis z;D _i
E -
Re: | | 09/15/2017
[::::::::] The actual letter seems to have been pulled off the internet, bé -1

and has been around for at least a few years. It is believed the b7¢c -1

letter may have been drafted between 2012 and 2014.
be -1
b7C -1
b7D -2

BAMN advocates a national policy of affirmative action and promotes

the protection and expansion of civil rights for all under represented

classes. BBMN has historically organized on K-12 schools, and college

campus. BAMN focuses its activities around the law enforcement system,

political power and government. Open source research shows BAMN

leadership has advocated violent activity against perceived racist

institutions during major demonstrations. Citing, “history has shown

some violence is needed to prompt meaningful political responses, such

as those during urban riots in the late 1960’s over civil rights and

economic injustice.”

I have enclosed the original b6 -1
b7C -1
b7D -2
b3 -2

Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:

1.

2s

3.

¢

UNCLASSIFIED/ZiEﬁ{
2
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